Alan Fenton

From: Manager DAU <Manager.DAU@chg.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 15 January 2021 15:03

To: Alan Fenton

Subject: RE: Strategic Housing Development Application - Lissywollen, Athlone, County

Westmeath - Copy of Application Query

Hi Alan,

A softcopy of the application along with a cover letter. Please send the application to our Wexford office to the address
below.

Mise le meas,

Connor Rooney
Executive Officer

Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt

Development Applications Unit

Oifigi an Rialtais

Government Offices

Bothar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90

From: Alan Fenton [mailto:alan@armstrongfenton.com]

Sent: Friday 15 January 2021 14:58

To: Manager DAU <Manager.DAU@chg.gov.ie>

Subject: Strategic Housing Development Application - Lissywollen, Athlone, County Westmeath - Copy of Application
Query

FAO: Development Applications Unit / Department

Dear Sir / Madam,

I’m contacting you in relation to a proposed Strategic Housing Development planning application which we, Delphi
Design, Architects & Planning Consultants, intend to submit to An Bord Pleandla in the coming weeks. As part of the
application process, pursuant to article 285(5)(a) of the Planning and Development (Strategic Housing Development)
Regulations 2017, and in accordance with section 8(1)(b) of the Planning and Development (Housing) and Residential
Tenancies Act 2016, we have been instructed to send a copy of the planning application to a number of Prescribed
Bodies who may have an interest in the application. As such, | am contacting you to seek clarity on whether the
Department of Housing, Local Government & Heritage (formerly the Department of Culture, Heritage and the
Gaeltacht) are happy to accept 1 no. softcopy (USB stick) of the application only or whether the Department of
Housing, Local Government & Heritage would like to receive 1 no. hardcopy and 1 no. softcopy of the application
(couriered to your offices). In any event, | am hoping you might confirm the address and appropriate
person/department to address the application to.

A summary of the development proposal is as follows:



A residential development of 576 no. dwellings comprised of 285 no. houses, 246 no. apartment & 45 no. duplex units,
2 no. childcare facilities and 1 no. community hub facility on a site measuring circa 17.64 hectares located on lands at
Lissywollen, Athlone, County Westmeath (north of the Old Rail Trail Greenway, South of the N6, east of the Athlone
Regional Sports Complex and Scoil Na Gceithre Maistri primary school and west of ESB Regional Headquarters). The
applicant for the development is Alanna Roadbridge Developments Ltd.

If you require further details of the development proposal please do not hesitate to contact me via email or on either of
the phone numbers listed below, however at this time | am just looking to confirm if the Department of Housing, Local

Government & Heritage are happy to receive a softcopy of the application only or wish to receive 1 no. hardcopy and 1
no. softcopy of the application. Any assistance in the above matter would be much appreciated.

Kind Regards,

Alan Fenton, BA, MRUP, MIPI, MRTP
Planning Consultant,

Armstrong Fenton Associates,
Planning & Development Consultants,
13 The Seapoint Building,

44-45 Clontarf Road,

Dublin 3, D03 AOH3.

Tel: 01-47 93 140

Mob: 087-75 70 183

Email: alan@armstrongfenton.com
Web: www.armstrongfenton.com

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair Usaid an
duine nd an chdrais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. Ma fhaigheann tud an riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir scéal chugainn
ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. Ta an riomhphost seo arna sheiceail ag scandir vireas agus dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for the intended
recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster@chg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been
scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be clean.



